From: Lorraine Etherington

To: Ab63castlestreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.
Subject: A63 Castle Street Hull

Date: 31 January 2020 09:30:07

Attachments: Outlook-1477572673.png

Good Morning

Our Ref: 63HULL_AFP279

Our client SKN Developments (landlords) of_

The property is tenanted under a lease agreement and included in this lease is use of the
car park to the rear of the property. The land to the rear of this property is not available to
be included in the infrastructure plans for the A63 Castle Street development.

Regards,

Lorraine Etherington | Managing Director
Crest Lets Limited |Letting & Property Management

[www.crestlets.com]www.crestlets.com

Crest Lets Limited, Villandro House, Freetown Way, Hull HU2 8JL | Tel: 01482 652666
Follow us on: Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail (and any attachments) is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain
private and confidential information or material that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy, print or distribute it. Please notify the sender
immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. It is possible for data
conveyed by e-mail to be deliberately or accidentally intercepted or corrupted. We are unable to accept
responsibility for any breaches of confidence, which may arise through the use of this medium. We
make every effort to ensure that viruses do not infect this e-mail, but this cannot be guaranteed.
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